
 

 

DOUGLAS F. BRENT 
502-568-5734 

Brent@skp.com 
 

February 4, 2004 
 

Electronic Filing 
 
 
Mr. Thomas M. Dorman 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky  40601 
 

RE: Case No. 2003-00379 – NewSouth’s Response to Staff Request 
 
Dear Mr. Dorman: 
 

 As part of an informal conference held January 14 in Louisville, NewSouth 
Communications Corp. hosted a tour of its central office.  Staff made an oral request concerning 
switch capacity, for which the following response is provided.  As this information is 
confidential and proprietary and is being provided pursuant to an informal request, the publicly-
filed version of this letter has been redacted. A motion for confidential treatment is included with 
this filing. 

 
Louisville Switch Capacity 
 
Total STS1s equipped =  
STS1s in use =  
Percentage of STS1s in use= % 
  
Total DS1s equipped =  
DS1s in use =  
Percentage of DS1s in use = % 
  
Total DS0s equipped =  
DS0s in use =  
Percentage of DS0s in use = % 
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      Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
 
      Douglas F. Brent 
 
 
DFB:jms 
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